Senate Document SD 16-28
(Approved, 4/10/17)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Nila Reimer, Chair
Student Affairs Committee

DATE: February 27, 2017

SUBJ: Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Committee Name

WHEREAS, The Faculty Senate recently changed the name of the Athletics Advisory Subcommittee (AAS)
in SD 16-5; and

WHEREAS, AAS was not asked for input into the change in name; and
WHEREAS, AAS does not like its new acronym.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Athletics Advisory Subcommittee recommends that the Faculty Senate change
its name in the Faculty Senate Bylaws in point 5.3.4.3 from “Athletics Advisory Subcommittee” to
“Mastodon Athletics Advisory Subcommittee.” And designate the subcommittee acronym as “MAAS.”

5.3.4. Student Affairs Committee

5.3.4.1. Membership: The Student Affairs Committee shall consist of the
Chief Student Affairs Officer, six Senators and Voting Faculty elected
by the Senate in such manner that at least four of the major units shall be
represented, and two students. The Presiding Officer of the Senate shall
request the Student Government to select the student representatives.
Student representatives shall serve for one year, with the term to
commence one week before the beginning of regular fall classes.

5.3.4.2. Responsibilities: The Student Affairs Committee shall be
concerned with the general social, cultural, and practical welfare of all
IPFW students. Specific non-classroom matters of concern shall include
but not be limited to intramural and intercollegiate athletics, counseling,
orientation of new students, scholarships, loans, conduct and discipline,
health, living conditions, student political activities and organizations,
student government actions and recommendations, extracurricular



activities, provision of equal rights and opportunities, recruiting and
placement policies, and other matters which would enhance the
university environment of the student for learning and living. The
Committee shall establish a Subcommittee on Athletics.
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